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CITY OF LOS ANGELES 

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

Date:  February 28, 2013 

 

To:  Shannon Hoppes, Acting Chief 

  Council and Public Services Division 

 

From:  Todd Gaydowski, Division Manager 

  Records Management Division 

 

SUBJECT: PERU VILLAGE 
(COUNCIL FILE NO. 12-1914-s1) 

 
 
I have reviewed the Indexes to the City Council Records and the City Archives records inventory 
database for references to Peru Village.  While there are references to Peru and to Peruvian 
Los Angelenos, I found no reference to the proposed community area as Peru Village prior to 
the current community naming application.   
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (213) 473-
8449 or via e-mail at todd.gaydowski@lacity.org. 
 
 
 


